
Re Dental Consultation paper - Draft registration standard for general registration of practitioners 
with qualifications substantially equivalent to approved qualifications 
 
 
I note a date is given for the recent initial acceptance of Canadian substantially equivalent 
qualifications. 
 
Is there a similar need to provide an “on or after” date for the initial acceptance of each UK and NZ 
substantially equivalent qualifications?  
 
With regards 
 
Ted Whitehead 
Consumer Representative, ACT 
 
 


